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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1Q.5 K SIR11 N.A,

June 13, 1979

Mr. Fred J. Collins, Jr.
24 Pittman Court
Greenville, South Carolina

Re: MUR 963

Dear Mr. Collins:

This letter is in reference to a bank loan to
Theodore for Congress which you endorsed in the amount
of $4,000 on May 9, 1978. The committee's reports
indicate that it repaid this loan on May 26, 1978.

You should be aware that such an endorsement is
a contribution under section 431(e) (5) (G) (ii) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and
is limited to $1,000 by § 441a(a) (1) (A) of the Act.
Thus, you violated this section in endorsing the loan
in the amount of $4,000. It is the Commission's policy
to seek civil penalties against individuals who make
excessive contributions. However, because the com-
mittee, on its own initiative, realized that violations
had occurred and promptly repaid the loan, the Commission

C has decided to close its file in this matter and take no
further action.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1315 K S IR tI N

WA'. NCT ON(. ) ( 2(040,

June 13, 1979

Mr. J. W. Snyder
* Riverbend Apartments

Greenville, South Carolina 29601

Re: MUR 963

Dear Mr. Snyder:

This letter is in reference to a bank loan to
Theodore for Congress which you endorsed in the amount
of $4,000 on May 9, 1978. The committee's reports

7-" indicate that it repaid this loan on May 26, 1978.

You should be aware that such an endorsement is
a contribution under section 431(e)(5)(G)(ii) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and
is limited to $1,000 by § 441a(a) (i) (A) of the Act.
Thus, you violated this section in endorsing the loan
in the amount of $4,000. It is the Commission's policy
to seek civil penalties against individuals who make
excessive contributions. However, because the com-

- mittee, on its own initiative, realized that violations
had occurred and promptly repaid the loan, the Commission
has decided to close its file in this matter and take no
further action...... .. Since el//

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL. ELECTION COMMISSION
1.125 K I k I I N.W.

A S\SHING I(). ) .( . 204b3

June 13, 1979

Mr. John A. Theodore
127 Lakecrest Drive
Greenville, South Carolina 29609

Re: MUR 963

Dear Mr. Theodore:

'This letter is in reference to a bank loan to
Theodore for Congress which you endorsed in the amount
of $4,000 on May 9, 1978. The committee's reports
indicate that it repaid this loan on May 26, 1978.

You should be aware that such an endorsement is
a contribution under section 431(e)(5)(G)(ii) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and
is limited to $1,000 by § 441a(a) (1) (A) of the Act.
Thus, you violated this section in endorsing the loan
in the amount of $4,000. It is the Commission's policy
to seek civil penalties against individuals who make
excessive contributions. However, because the com-
mittee, on its own initiative, realized that violations
had occurred and promptly repaid the loan, the Commission
has decided to close its file in this matter and take no
further action.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K l RI i T N.W%.
V\ \Akl I ON, D,(- 20461

June 13, 1979

-m Mr. Bennie Taylor
1147 Parkins Mill Road
Greenville, South Carolina

Re: MUR 963

Dear Mr. Taylor:

This letter is in reference to a bank loan to
Theodore for Congress which you endorsed in the amount
of $4,000 on May 9, 1978. The committee's reports
indicate that it repaid this loan on May 26, 1978.

You should be aware that such an endorsement is

a contribution under section 431(e)(5)(G)(ii) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and
is limited to $1,000 by § 441a(a) (1) (A) of the Act.
Thus, you violated this section in endorsing the loan
in the amount of $4,000. It is the Commission's policy
to seek civil penalties against individuals who make
excessive contributions. However, because the com-
mittee, on its own initiative, realized that violations
had occurred and promptly repaid the loan, the Commission
has decided to close its file in this matter and take no
further action.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



diA -

& t4('. 2

A~t

.~-' .~

"A', ±9-

I

--. 4

'A
S.

!ii,~ .5

.4

45,

A',,' II
V

S

At AlA 'A

'A. - *

A A
r
A.%4

* .~,Af4

t"~ '~5A

.9.4
tA.,r~A, St

*Ar 'A'

C

A,

A 4
-js

$

2 ~ Ak

4,.~AAY

a'

44,

'0 -

9

4<
A. V

"'A..

A ,
,w' '

, i , i



•~~ -- 4 ....

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

4 W\ SH1I\C ION. I) (. 20.61

June 13, 1979

Mr. 0. S. Boan
300 Pettigru
Greenville, South Carolina

Re: MUR 963

Dear Mr. Boan:

This letter is in reference to a bank loan to
Theodore for Congress which you endorsed in the amount
of $4,000 on May 9, 1978. The committee's reports
indicate that it repaid this loan on May 26, 1978.

You should be aware that such an endorsement is
a contribution under section 431(e)(5)(G)(ii) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and
is limited to $1,000 by § 441a(a) (I) (A) of the Act.
Thus, you violated this section in endorsing the loan
in the amount of $4,000. It is the Commission's policy
to seek civil penalties against individuals who make
excessive contributions. However, because the com-

C mittee, on its own initiative, realized that violations
had occurred and promptly repaid the loan, the Commission
has decided to close its file in this matter and take no
further action.

Sincerely,e4

William C. Odaker
General Counsel
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MR . V. $15

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

13,5 K SiKLkI N.W.
AbSHINGC ONDC. 2 046J

Junel3, 1979

Mr. W. David Roe, Treasurer
Theodore for Congress
1120 Edward Road
Greenville, South Carolina 29615

Re: MUR 963

Dear Mr. Roe:

This letter is in reference to the Commission's
letter to you dated November 22, 1978 and your response
thereto regarding your committee's receipt on May 9,
1978 of a $20,000 bank loan endorsed by five individuals
in the amounts of $4,000 each. The committee's reports
indicate that the committee repaid this loan on May 26,
1978.

You should be aware that such endorsements are
limited to $1,000 per endorser by 2 U.S.C. S441a(a)
1)( A). Thus, the aforesaid endorsers violated this
section in endorsing the loan in the amount of $4,000e
each. Moreover, the committee, in accepting these
excessive contributions, violated 2 U.S.C. S441a(f).
It is the Commission's policy to seek civil penalties
against both the contributors and the recipients of
excessive contributions. However, because the committee,
on its own initiative, realized that violations had
occurred and promptly repaid the loan, the Commission
has decided to close its file in this matter and take
no further action. The Commission appreciates your
efforts to comply with the law. S

Sincerely/,3

William C. aker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET NW.
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS

JTJNE 12, 1979

M1tR 963 - emorandum from the General
Counsel with Letters?
Received in OCS 6-11-79,
7:55

The above-named document was circulated on a 24

hour no-objection basis at 11:00, June 11, 1979.

The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the Letters as of 12:00 this date.

0

N
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHNGTOND.C. 20463

June 8, 1979

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

William C. O

MUR 963

In keeping with the decision of the Commissior

at its May 23, 1978 meeting, the attached letters o2

admonition to the respondents in MUR 963 have been

drafted for the Commission's approval.

I o I

1-

rA?.UhJt"l l , . .
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.'- FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
32.5 K SIREEl NW

WASHINGIOND.C. 20463

4,.

Mr. W. David Roe, Treasurer
Theodore for Congress
1120 Edward Road
Greenville, South Carolina 29615

Re: MUR 963

Dear Mr. Roe:

c" This letter is in reference to the Commission's
letter to you dated November 22, 1978 and your response

, ~ thereto regarding your committee's receipt on May 9,
1978 of a $20,000 bank loan endorsed by five individuals
in the amounts of $4,000 each. The committee's reports
indicate that the committee repaid this loan on May 26,
1978.

You should be aware that such endorsements are
limited to $1,000 per endorser by 2 U.S.C. S441a(a)
(1) (A). Thus, the aforesaid endorsers violated this
section in endorsing the loan in the amount of $4,000
each. Moreover, the committee, in accepting these
excessive contributions, violated 2 U.S.C. S441a(f).
It is the Commission's policy to seek civil penalties
against both the contributors and the recipients of
excessive contributions. However, because the committee,,
on its own initiative, realized that violations had
occurred and promptly repaid the loan, the Commission
has decided to close its file in this matter and take
no further action. The Commission appreciates your
efforts to comply with the law.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

4.- 9
e

"



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1.325 K SIRMl NAW
WASHINCION.DC. 20463

Mr. 0. S. Boan
300 Pettigru
Greenville, South Carolina

Re: MUR 963

Dear Mr. Boan:

This letter is in reference to a bank loan to
Theodore for Congress which you endorsed in the amount
of $4,000 on May 9, 1978. The committee's reports
indicate that it repaid this loan on May 26, 1978.

You should be aware that such an endorsement is
a contribution under section 431(e) (5) (G) (ii) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and
is limited to $1,000 by S 441a(a) (1) (A) of the Act.
Thus, you violated this section in endorsing the loan
in the amount of $4,000. It is the Commission's policy
to seek civil penalties against individuals who make

-z excessive contributions. However, because the com-
4mittee, on its own initiative, realized that violations

_had occurred and promptly repaid the loan, the Commission
has decided to close its file in this matter and take no
further action.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1.325 K S I KL L N.W,
WASHING1ON,DC. 20463

Mr. Bennie Taylor
1147 Parkins Mill Road
Greenville, South Carolina

Re: MUR 963

Dear Mr. Taylor:

This letter is in reference to a bank loan to
Theodore for Congress which you endorsed in the amount
of $4,000 on May 9, 1978. The committee's reports
indicate that it repaid this loan on May 26, 1978.

You should be aware that such an endorsement is
a contribution under section 431(e)(5)(G)(ii) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and
is limited to $1,000 by S 441a(a) (1) (A) of the Act.
Thus, you violated this section in endorsing the loan
in the amount of $4,000. It is the Commission's policy
to seek civil penalties against individuals who make
excessive contributions. However, because the com-
mittee, on its own initiative, realized that violations
had occurred and promptly repaid the loan, the Commission
has decided to close its file in this matter and take no
further action.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

1011!
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRI.T N.V.
WASHING TON, D (". 20463

Mr. John A. Theodore
127 Lakecrest Drive
Greenville, South Carolina 29609

Re: MUR 963

Dear Mr. Theodore:

.This letter is in reference to a bank loan to
" -~ Theodore for Congress which you endorsed in the amount

of $4,000 on May 9, 1978. The committee's reports
indicate that it repaid this loan on May 26, 1978.

You should be aware that such an endorsement is
a contribution under section 431(e)(5)(G)(ii) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and
is limited to $1,000 by S 441a(a) (1) (A) of the Act.
Thus, you violated this section in endorsing the loan
in the amount of $4,000. It is the Commission's policy
to seek civil penalties against individuals who make
excessive contributions. However, because the com-
mittee, on its own initiative, realized that violations
had occurred and promptly repaid the loan, the Commission
has decided to close its file in this matter and take no
further action.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

132S K SIRE Il NW.
WASHINC TON.D.C. 20463

Mr. J. W. Snyder
VRiverbend Apartments

Greenville, South Carolina 29601

Re: MUR 963

Dear Mr. Snyder:

This letter is in reference to a bank loan to
Theodore for Congress which you endorsed in the amount
of $4,000 on May 9, 1978. The committee's reports
indicate that it repaid this loan on May 26, 1978.

You should be aware that such an endorsement is
a contribution under section 431(e)(5)(G)(ii) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and
is limited to $1,000 by S 441a(a) (1) (A) of the Act.
Thus, you violated this section in endorsing the loan
in the amount of $4,000. It is the Commission's policy
to seek civil penalties against individuals who make
excessive contributions. However, because the com-
mittee, on its own initiative, realized that violations
had occurred and promptly repaid the loan, the Commission
has decided to close its file in this matter and take no
further action.

Sincerely,

- William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1.125 K STRET NW.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

Mr. Fred J. Collins, Jr.
24 Pittman Court
Greenville, South Carolina

Re: MUR 963

Dear Mr. Collins:

This letter is in reference to a bank loan to
Theodore for Congress which you endorsed in the amount
of $4,000 on May 9, 1978. The committee's reports
indicate that it repaid this loan on May 26, 1978.

You should be aware that such an endorsement isa contribution under section 431(e)(5)(G)(ii) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and
is limited to $1,000 by S 441a(a) (1) (A) of the Act.
Thus, you violated this section in endorsing the loan
in the amount of $4,000. It is the Commission's policy
to seek civil penalties against individuals who make
excessive contributions. However, because the com-
mittee, on its own initiative, realized that violations
had occurred and promptly repaid the loan, the Commission
has decided to close its file in this matter and take no
further action.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRiET N.W.
WASHINCOND.C. 20463

uMr. Fred J. Collins, Jr.
24 Pittman Court
Greenville, South Carolina

Re: MUR 963

Dear Mr. Collins:

This letter is in reference to a bank loan to
Theodore for Congress which you endorsed in the amount
of $4,000 on May 9, 1978. The committee's reports
indicate that it repaid this loan on May 26, 19-78

You should be aware that such an endorsement isa contribution under section 431(e) (5) (G) (ii) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and
is limited to $1,000 by S 441a(a) (1) (A) of the Act.Thus, you violated this section in endorsing the loan
in the amount of $4,000. It is the Commission's policy
to seek civil penalties against individuals who make
excessive contributions. However, because the com-mittee, on its own initiative, realized that violations
had occurred and promptly repaid the loan, the Commissionhas decided to close its file in this matter and take no
further action.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BEFOFE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Theodore for Congress)
0. S. Boan ) MJR 963
Bennie Taylor )
John A. Theodore )
J. W. Snyder
Fred J. Collins

CERTIFICATION

I, Mrjorie W. EmmDns, Secretary to the Federal Election

C=ssion, certify that on May 23, 1979, the Connission determined

by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MJR 963:

1. Take no further action and close the file.

2. Direct the Office of the General Counsel to
draft letters and circulate them for (wmission
approval before sending them to the above-named
respondents.

Attest:

C Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretry to the Cmission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGON, DC 204b .

r , t3 0O* 1

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

DATE: MAY 15, 1979

SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 963 - First General Counsel's
Report dated 5-11-79; Received
in OCS Friday, 5-11-79, 4:12

The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 2:30, Monday, May 14, 1979.

Commissioner Tiernan submitted an objection at 12:43,

lay 15, 1979, thereby placing MUR 963 on the Executive

Session Agenda for May 23, 1979.
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0 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSET4TAL
BY OGC TO COMMISSION _ _ 1 _ 79

MOS . NLi ~1, -" "

REPORT C'{" . .v..

DATE CO EED

BY OGC

STAFF MEMBER(S) Sterling

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

INTERNALLY GENERATED

Theodore for Congress, O.S. Boan, Bennie Taylorf
John A. Theodore, J. W. Snyder, Fred J. Collins

2 U.S.C. 44la(a) (1) (A)

Reports of Receipts and Expenditures

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

-- The Theodore for Congress Committee received from respondents
o~an, Taylor, Theodore, Snyder and Collins contributions in the form
ot loan endorsements in the amounts of $4,000 each.

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was forwarded to the Office of General Counsel by memo
fliom the Reports Analysis Division. (See attachment I)

EVIDENCE

The tenth day pre-primary (June 13, 1978) report of Theodore for
Congress indicated receipt of a $20,000 bank loan. The report did not
reveal endorsers. In response to telephone inquiries from RAD staff on
June 7, 1978, the committee filed amendments dated June 9, 1978, reporting
that respondents Boan, Taylor, Theodore, Snyder, and Collins each
endorsed the loan in the amounts of $4,000 on May 9, 1978, and that the
committee repaid each of them on May 26, 1978. The letter accompanying
the amendments indicated that the candidate had repaid the loan by taking
out a secured personal loan without endorsers. It further stated that
the repayments were made on the committee's initiative upon receipt of
our Campaign Guide on May 22, 1978.



PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

An endorsement of a bank loan is a contribution under 2 U.S.C.
S 431(e)(5)(G)(ii). The contribution limit in 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(1)(A)
applies to any person making such an endorsement. Thus, the respondent
committee received and the respondents Boan, Taylor, Theodore, Snyder,
and Collins made contributions in excess of this limitation in violation
of the Act. However, the committee, on its own initiative, realized
that the violations had occurred and repaid the endorsed loan 18 days
after it was made. Although this period exceeds the Commission's
ten day allowance for repaying such contributions, it is clear from
the facts that the respondents were making their best efforts to conform
to the requirements of the law.

RECOMMENDATION

Take no further action. Close the file.

Attachments
"Reports Analysis Division referral



D
RAD

REFER TO LV.STR UCT,'dVs ON RE --VEASE SiDE;BEFd'RE CO.IfPLET:NVG

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET Afai(?4
ANALYST -Wade cArthur, Ant hony RarOnd

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

0. G. C.

STAFF DIRECTOR j
-

TEAM CHIEF Peter Kell, Jr.A "

COMPLIANCE REVIEW Carroll Bowen

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS4<

CANDIDATEiCOMMITTEE:

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

Nick A. Theodore/'MEODORE FOR CONGRESS SC/04

W. David Roe

1120 Edward Road Greenville, SC 29615

Not pertinent to the allegation.

ALLEGATION(S):

Com ittee received a $20,000
loan which was endorsed by
five (5) of the candidate's
supporters.

CITE: ATTACHMENT(S)

441a (a) (1) (A)

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: 6/7/78

Review was initiated as a result of an inquiry, by phone, by the ATTACHMENT
caMpaign manager. He had questions concerning his 10 Day Pre-Primary
Repo r t ...... ....... ......... .... ... ... .......... ..................... ....... .. .... ..

REPORTS: .All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For ail reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 4/1/78 TO 5/29/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 74,281.80

CASHONHAND S 10,891.74

TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 81,052.10

DEBTS S 16,000.00

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
Analyst discovered a $20,000 loan secured from Community Bank
in Creenville, SC. No endorsers were revealed; also, the loan
and loan repayments were not itemized on Schedules A & B.

A TTA CH1IENT

III

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMM ITT EE: A TTA CHMENT
Analyst Wade McArthur spoke with Don Span, the campaign manager,
on two occasions. Mr. Span had questions concerning his loP report IV
and as a result of a review of the report in question, the S20,000
loan was found. Mr. Span said he was aware of the loan md would amend his report.
REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: .4 TTA CH.VENT
Treasurer amended his report as a result of the-telephone conversations
with Analyst McArthur. The amendment disclosed endorsers of the $20,000
loan and repayment to said endorsers. These loans/contrib.itions exceed
division thresholds for referral to OGC.
OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: A 77

Not pertinent to the allegation.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
An RFAI dated 11/22/78 was sent to the committee. It inquired as
to where the candidate's $15,000 loan (reported on the 10P report)
was secured. This loan was used as partial payment to the five
supporters who had endorsed the $20,000 loan. An adequate response
was received 12/78.

IIV

1CHME.NT

VI ,VII

RAD Form I
Augaust 19,78

DATE

AFFILIATE(S):

r



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
CO MITTEE, 4NDEK OF% DISCLOSUR. DOIMENTS" (C) DATE 20DEC78

PAGE I

HOUSE

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES # OF MICROFILM
PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

THEODORE FOR CONGRESS
1978 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION

STATEME[jr OF ORGANIZATION- AMENDMENT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION- AMENDMENT
APRIL 10 GUARTERLY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
APRIL 10 (UARTERLY - AMENDMENT
10 DAY PRE-F'IMARY
10 DAY F'LE-PRIMARY - AMENDMENT
30 DAY F'OST-FRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
JULY 10 QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

TOTAL

22P498
22,498
22,883
74,281
73v883

0
18,208

3v193
118,172

11,606
11,606
11,606
81,052
81t052

0
18,351

24AF'R78
4MAY78

5.UL78

1JAN78
1JAN78
IAPR78
1 APR78
1JUL79

30MAY78
30MAY78

1APR78
-4JUL786,481

0 117P490

-31 AR78
-31MAR78
-29MAY78
-29M.',Y78
- 3JUL7B
-30JUN78

-30JUN70
-30JUN78
-30SEP78

ID4 C00092643
3 7SHSE/134/49031

3 78HCSE/13/2902/
4 76HSE/138/5183-
9 78HTE/134/0972
9 7GPSE/135,2856V'

10 74Hcr/17s/0752/
20 78HSE/137/2829v
23 7SIHSE/- 13063'S
3 731t5E/1. a;49/'r.

15 78HCE/140/0711i

2 7BFEC/096/2020
1 78HSE5 49
7 7*,DPSE/143/O26?/"

109 TOTAL PAGES
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III-A. l' ILES N 4rA7cHiEAlor

1'RO' : Den Span , Ca3;pu 1ign Ma nager to Wade McA thur

D,\T L: 6-7-78

V 1.. -CO-TT Theodore for Congress (SC/04)

(803) 233-8877

i Mr. Span callea this date in regard to the lOP Report. ie indicated
that ho had found a few iistakes in the report and wanted to know if

. : they required an amendment.

lHe stated that -there was a $390 discrepancy between the amount shown
on Line 14a of the Det'iled•Summary Page and the itemized schedule,
dua to the double reporting of 04 $390 in "in-kind" contributions
previously.reported on the QI Report.
He al-so noted a discrepancy between the amount shown on the Summary
Page as D/O owed by the Conmittee $16,000 and'the $15,000 shown
on schedule C. He stated that this was the result of a typing error.

Analyst advisdthat the report. would be examined and we would return
his call.

Analyst confirmed the errors illuminated by Mr. Span. Additionally
there was a short term loan in the amount of $20,000 which had been
repaid, how6ver, the loan, its endorsers and the repayment had not
been shown on the proper Schedules...

Analyst retuned Mr. Span's call on..6-6-78 at 3PM and 4.PM. He was-out,
_) a essage was left.•.•

6-8-78 Analyst again called Mr..Span. Mr. span was advised th.-*the lOP
Report must be amended to reflect the correct amounts on Lines 14a
of the Detailed Sun.mary Page and D/O owed by ti-e Committee.

When asked about the $20,000 loan Mr..Span indicated that the loan
was originally endorsed by several of the candidate's supporters.
However, shortly there-after they received packets of informzftion from the
FEC that advised (among other things) that .loans were considered
contributions until repaid and are cons'idered against the individual
contribution limiis until repaid. At this time-th reaii,_d that they
were in violation of the ACT. T'hey therefore, iad the Candidate
go to a second Bank arid secure a personal loan of $15,000 which was
combined with Committee funds to..repay the S20,O00"loan. H' indicated that
having discovered their mistake tiney acted ds expedi't' ously as possible
to resolve it. He hoped that Lhis would suffice.'

al Analyst.advised them to amend the-Report showing the Loan, the endorsers
the repayment and a statement indicating the situation. .

Additionally, Mr,. Span was advised that the "in-kind' contributions shown
on Scedule B Line 22-c must be shown on Line *?Oa of the iteiiized Expenditures
and on Line 20-a of the Detailed Summary Page.



June 9, l-78

Federal Election Cormission1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463 --..

Attn: Mr. Wade McCarthur

Re Theodore For Congress
I.D. No. 0777EO
FEC Formr 3
Tenth Day Reort Preceedin.

Primary Election on June 13,
in South Carolina

Dear mr. McCarthur:

Enclosed are the amendments to the above cartine; report.as Per Federal Election COrm~jssjion regulations T eetare as follows:

1. The report now shows the $20,000.00 loan on
Schedules A. B and C, by endorser. Upon ro-Ir, ceipt of your Campaign Guide for Congressional
Candidates (arrive 5/22/78) we realized that-'"i,"thtechnically we did not handle the endorsed

[ $20,000-00 loan correctly. We immnediately set
about to do it over and do it in the prescribedmanner. The candidate took out a secured loanwithout endorsers, from a different bank and 4'i -paid off the original loan before the reporti' period ended. we believe we are now in co-.. pliance with the technical requirements of thei guidelines. If you find this to be otherwise,

please cal and we will react immediately. Our
intention is, and has been tobeacuae

truthful in every detail of this campaign.

2. Line 13 of page 1 stands corrected showing$15.000.00 as debts and obligations owed by-he Com,-nittee.

3. The name, Ray KcBride, on Schedules A and B
has now been corrected to Ralph McBride.

The loction of- the May 5, 1978 Ball has nw
be nc %n on Schedule D.

5. We have mov,.d the S3.200.00 originally shcon as

__



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W. ~>sk4 2.I

' ,Washinton, D.C. 20463
- FRO2 2 NOV 1978
l o:o For CONGESS DATE:

S/ I.D. NO.: C00092643

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE July 10 REPORT OF RECEIPTS
AND EXPENDITURES COVERING THE PERIOD 5/30/78 THROUGH 6/30/78
PURSUANT TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED.

A review of the report indicates that additional information is needed in order to be considered complete. Please
return a copy of this fonr with your amended submission(s).

Please provide the required data, as indicated (x):

- Coverage Dates - omitted or - incorrect

- Signature -omitted or- incorrect

- Summary Page Line(s) - Column(s) -Totals - omitted or- incorrect

- Detailed Summary (Page 2) Line(s)- Column(s) - Totals -omitted or -incorrect

- Schedule Totals - disagree with Detailed Summary (Page 2) or - omitted

-Date(s) - omitted or - inadequate for Schedule(s) - Line(s)_

- Full Name s) Omitted for Schedule(s) - Line(s) -

NIailing Address(es) _ omitted or____ inadequate for Schedule(s) . Line(s) -

-_. Occupational Descriptions _ omitted or inadequate for Schedule(s) Line(s)

.. ~.Principal Place(s) of Business _ omitted or _ inadequate for Schedule(s). Line(s)..

.... Aggregate Year-to-date Totals omitted or- inadequate for Schedule(s) - Line(s)

__Nature or Purpose of Expenditure _omitted or - inadequate for Schedule(s). Line(s).

- Nature or Purpose of Receipt- omitted or- inadequate for Schedule(s) _ Line(s)

-Inadequate Description of - proceeds -dates -events _location of Schedule

X Other: Please see Page Two.

Your initial submission(s), together with this request for additional information, has been made available for
public inspection. The Commission urges you to file the additional submission(s) promptly to the above address.
If you have any questions reg-arding this requst. please c.ll the Reports Analy'sis Division toll free at (SOO) 424-9530.
The local Washington, D.C. telephone numbers are ('.02) 523-4048 (Sen-te. Non-Party), 523-4172 (House) or
523-1474 (Party).

( Senate ilers should file their submission(s) with the Secretary of the Senate. Office of Public Records, 119 D St.,
... E., Washington, D.C. 20510. House filers should file their submission(s) with the Clerk of the House, Office of

Records and Registration, 1036 Longworth ltous,: Office Building-, Washington, D.C. 20515.

FEC FORM 12
(Revised April 1977)
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* w 2 2 NOV 1978

7) ODOREF FOR CONGPEJSS SC/04
RE~trSTFOR1 ADDITIONAL INt:ORMxrmo

PAGE '11O
JULY 10 REPORT

On Schedule C, your report discloses a loan owed to Nick A. Theodore.
Please clarify whether the amount loaned to the comittee was from the
candidate's personal ftunds, or a note obtained from a bank through the
cmdidate. If the loan is from a bank, please provide the name and
address of the lending instution, and the interest rate and terms of
the loan.
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DEPEo9 59,
RADA.t:- ZZ

REFER TO*TReGTC776,SN REV E I~QEWPLETLVG

/Lil " /%, &mREPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

DATE

TO: O.G.C.

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

ANALYST Wade DcArthur, Anthony Raymond

TEAMCHIEF Peter Kell, Jr.Qf 5

COMPLIANCE REVIEW Carroll BowenOp

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS 4v

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

AFFILIATE(S):

ALLEGATION(S):

Committee received a $20,000
loan which was endorsed by
five (5) of the candidate's
supporters.

Nick A. Theodore/THEODORE FOR CONGRESS SC/04

W. David Roe

1120 Edward Road Greenville, SC 29615

Not pertinent to the allegation.

CITE: ATTACHMENT(S)

441a(a) (1) (A)

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: 6/7/78
Review was initiated as a result of an inquiry, by phone, by the ATTACHMENT
campaign manager. He had questions concerning his 10 Day Pre-Primary
.e p or t . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 4/1/78 TO 5/29/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 74,281.80

CASHONHAND S 10,891.74

TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 81,052.10

DEBTS S 16,000.00

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
Analyst discovered a $20,000 loan secured from Community Bank
in Greenville, SC. No endorsers were revealed; also, the loan
and loan repay-..:-its were not itemized on Schedules A & B.

A TTA CHMEXT

III

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: A TTA CHMENT
Analyst Wade McArthur spoke with Don Span, the campaign manager,
on two occasions. Mr. Span had questions concerning his 10P report IV
and as a result of a review of the report in question, the $20,000
loan was found. Mr. Span said he was aware of the loan and would amend his report.
REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: A TTACHMENT
Treasurer amended his report as a result of the telephone conversations
with Analyst McArthur. The amendment disclosed endorsers of the $20,000
loan and repayment to said endorsers. These loans/contr Otitions exceed
division thresholds for referral to OGC.
OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: A TT,

Not pertinent to the allegation.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
An RFAI dated 11/22/78 was sent to the comittee. It inquired as
to where the candidate's $15,000 loan (reported on the 10P report)
was secured. This loan was used as partial payment to the five
supporters who had endorsed the $20,000 loan. An adequate response
was received 12/78.

II,V

4CHMENT

VIVII

RAD Form I
AuguMs1978

FROM:

- x



Ft A£F AL ELECTION CONiMxSSION
CLOhMITTEE,JtNi'X 01 DL6CLUtSURk lIQUMEWTS - (c)

,J 4IO
HOUSE

COMMITTEE [,)CUMNT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES I cF
PRIMiARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES

THEODOFRE FOR )dE;
1978 SIATEI t!CN (iF JRGANIZATIONJ

f rAlELfll OF OR(iANIZATIOUN- AMENIMENT
Si.AIEINI ()F ORCANIZATION- AMENDMENT
AFI£iL 10 UIJAhTEIkLY - EDMN

F 10 NJARTEl"IY
10RTL 10 fiAlTly'LY

10 DAY I,-FIUARr
30 lAY Fof; r-P-RIIiARY
JULY 10
REDUEST
-ULY 10
OCTOBER

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

- AMEN[,hENT

L]UARI ERLY
FOR ADDITIONAL INFOFRMATION
C JARTERLY - AMENDMENT
10 QUARTERLY

TOTAL

22,490

2 4B78
22,E08
74,281
73,883

0
18,208

3,193
118,172

11,606
11 ,606

11 606
1052
81,052

0
18,351

6,481
0 117,490

24AF'K h78
4MAY78
51JUL78

I1AJ7V3 - 0tl(!\70
I JAN78 -31fF78
jIF'R7q -29MiAY7O

1A!'R7F. -29,,11 Y78
1.JUJLTI - 3:JU!L92.

30M11Y78 -30JUN73
30MAYT8 -30JUN73

IAF'h78 -x0.IUf,70
4JUL78 -30SEF78

lil; C00092643
3 76FSE/434/4905
3 72S Ei

'
,

' '
E/ -

41 7 f, 4,37 1'7 -- ", 13
9 7SAE.'31 0/97 2
9 70iSC/13':/2856,"

10 7 COE./1- /07 52.,
20 7 8!1E/13 7/8 2
23 7SHSEI3','O~r ,/3 7 hI': , i-"

15 7 'H S E/1-O0 07 11 0

78FEC/096/2O201
1 781S EI/1514953/
7 73HSE/40/0 2&9/

109 TOTAL PAGES

78
1

DATE 20": EC
PAGE
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- 4rrCMcH DIAr

V,'ROM: [t cl, Spianl, Catmr iiq:n Manager to WadC McArlthur

PATIA: 6-7-78

I:,Hi. O" cO, : 'Ij'r': Theodore for Congress (SC/04)

(303) 238-8877

-I e lopR pr .H n iae

Mr. Span calle this date in regard to te ' 02 Report. ie Indicated
that hia had found a few ki-istakes in the report and wanted to know if
they required an awendment.
lie sta'Led that -there was a $390 discr"epancy between the- amount shown
on Line 14a of the Detailed Summar g I
due to tile double reporting of ;4 390 in "in-kind" contributions
previously -reported on the QI Report.
iHe al.so noted a discrepancy between the amount shown on the Sunnary
Page as DIO owed by the Committee $16,000 nd' the 15,000 shown
on schedule C. He stated that this was the result of a typing error.

V Analyst advis:that. the report, would be examined and ye would re.turn
hi s cal .

Analyst confirmed the errors illuminated by Mr. Span. Additionally
. there was a short term loan in the amount of J20,000 which had been

repaid, hov,.,ever, the loan, its endorsers and the repayment had not
bceen shown on the proper Schedules...

Analyst retuned Mr. Span's call on..6-6-78 at 3PM ad. 4.PM. He was out,
a message was left.

6-8-78 Analyst again called Mr. .Span. Mr. pan ,w;as advised th-Lthe loP
Re.ort must be amended to reflect the correct -amoulnts on Lines 14a
of the Detailed Sumary Page and D/O ow,,ed by ti-e Committee.

(

When as'Ked about the 20,0.00 loan Mr. Span indicated that the loan
a originally endorsed by several of the cdndidate's supporters.

How.'e'ver, shortly there--fter they received packets of informbtion from the
FEC that advised (among other tiIirg) that .lcans -,ere considered
contributions until repaid and are considered against- the individual
contribu-tion 1 imits until repaid. At this time theqraaiized that they
were in violation of th e ACT. They therefore, iad the Candidate

-o a second Ban k and secure a personal loan of $_ 15,0 which was
c0milbirec! with Comittee f-unds to..repav the S.2 0e'loan. f' 'indicated that
iavin'.o discovered thleir 'Kstake Lhiey Uced as exoedi' iusiy as possible

to resolve it. He hoped Lat tihis would suffice.

Analyst advised them to amend the'Report showiig the Loan, the endorsers,
the repament and a st-a temnt indicating the i tuation.

Additionally, ~Th. Span was advised that the "in-kind" contributions shown
on Scedule B Li!e 22-c must be shown on Line 30a of the ite-iized Expenditures
and on Line 20-a of the Detailcd Summary Page.



June 9, !78

Fercca! Election Co ,rijsion
13D'2 5 ,, S t r cet,
vrfhington. D. C. 20463

' R : be or F or Cc nr es ;-A .D. No. 777

e 7-. .n Da: !Y c t Prec,;?e.I c
io o J n e 1 3 ,

a)o ir n cth1 7cr C

ThoeS th# , - o L
-,  

,.
Sre ais fi1oUl1 . C 

-. :
... The r:m r n~a hO~s the ,20.3Z.OD !oan; o.,

ce O o r i id , Cc:Of a,
Candiates- (arrived 5/22/7S) wc- reaiZed ha
"eChnic l -, did not harndie th; do-rs d.Z20.000 00 loan correctly. we set
about to do itover and d. o it in the praccribedmanner. The candidate took Out a gocured loanw ithout endorsers, f-rm a -,i ~re bak npaid -fCf the criginal loan before' the report
pcriod endcc. We believe we are nri'-' in Con-Pliance with the technical recuiremntu of the•c-lines. If you find this to be otherwiseplease call and we will react Lm ediatey. Our
intntand has been, to bc accurate andtrut, ul In _,very detail of this carrPaign.

... r C 9c stands corrected nhC-.qin,
Sdcbs and obligatins cwe .

c -I

c-n ~ ~ 17 Sc ~±~

, ::.o ~~ Oc,,:....c,-rczz e-K to Ra p : B 'd

-•- - .. .Cc : ]. h E- a



FEDERAL ELECTION COM.IISS1ON
1325 K Street, N.W. sk4

NWaslin-,ton, D.C. 20463
:_-: - __ODO2 FOR CONGRESS 2 2 NOV 1978

TO. Thfl~ODORE FOR C0NGRI~SSDATE:_____________A
SC/04 I.D. NO.: C00092643

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE July 10 REPORT OF RECEIPTS
AND EXPENDITURES COVERING THE PERIOD 5/30/78 THJROUGH 6/30/78

PURSUANT TrO THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED.

A review of the report indicates that additional infonnation is needed in order to be considered complete. Please
return a copy of this form with your amended submission(s).

Please provide the required data, as indicated (x):

- Coverage Dates - omitted or - incorrect

- Signature - omitted or- incorrect

- Summary Page Line(s) - Column(s) - Totals - omitted or- incorrect

- Detailed Summary (Page 2) Line(s).Column(s) - Totals -omitted or -incorrect

- Schedule Totals _ disagree with Detailed Summary (Page 2) or - omitted

- Date(s)_ omitted or __ inadequate for Schedule(s) _ Line(s)_

Full Names) Omitted for Schedule(s) - Line(s)

\[aiting Address(es)- omitted or__ inadequate for Schedule(s) Line(s)

- Occupational Descriptions _ omitted or _ inadequate for Schedule(s)_ Line(s)_

Principl Place(s) of Business _ omitted or _ inadequate for Schedule(s)_ Line(s)

Agreiate Year-to-date Totals- omitted or - inadequate for Schedule(s) _ Line(s)

Nature or Purpose of Expenditure _omitted or _inadequate. for Schedule(s) - Line(s)

Nature or Purpose of Receipt omitted or- inadequate for Schedule(s) _ Line(s)

Inadequate Description of - proceeds -dates -events -location of Schedule

X Other: Please see Page Two.

Your initial submission(s), together with this request f.or additiona! inforation. has been made available for

public inspection. The Commission urges you to file the additional submission(s) promptly to the above address.

If VouI have any questions regarding this request, please call the Repors -\nalysis Divison toll freo aIt (,SO) 424-)530.
Trhe local Washington, D.C. telephone numbers are (_02) 523-40" (Senate. Non-Party). 5S-1-172 (House) or

123-474 (Party).

C Scn:.e filers should file their submission(s) with the Secretary of the Senate. Of:'ice of Public Records, 1 19 D St.,
... , Wasiington, D.C. 20510. House Filers should file their submission s) with the Clerk of the House, Office of

Records and Registration, 1036 Longworth House OfFice Buildirg. Washington, D.C. 20515.

FEC FORM 12
'Revised April 1977)



• sk4

22 NOV 1978

TI UI)ODR, FOR CONGR-ESS SC/ 04
RQUESI' FOR A)DITIONAL IN[:OjR rION
PAGE '11VO
JULY 10 REPORT

On Schedule C, your report discloses a loan owed to Nick A. T'heodore.
Please clarify whcther the aunount loancd to the comittee was from the
candidate's personal ffuds, or a note obtained from a bank through the
candidate. If the loan is from a bank, plcase provide the t nime and
address of the lending instution, and the interest rate and terms of
the loan.



LI" NIoI AQ IlTwoStoit

i *% Otl t~ ' 11. ii~"r 4, tf .4t t I; . N 

kl 1v -m 1r idete 1h rtt~ P~A

it~ v!. I m ~ i

Ax t ~ (I ~.~ Y14 A



I LULRAI. LL.LCI ION CO).MISMIUN
1

1~5 ~ SRI~ I NW

g~! .41
-- 5 -j

.2

I!IIS IS THE BEGIHEIIG OF VUR /.'

Dte Filmed Camera No. --- 2

Cameraman

9www 4s3

O.

IT

IL

°:4,

Nei

oa.


